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ADDENDUM #2 

 
This Addendum is in addition to and forms part of the RFP.  The cost, if any, of these revisions shall be 
included in the Bid Price. All Proponents shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum by 
indicating Addendum number, date and description on the Tender form provided. 
 
This Addendum has been prepared to provide additional information from email queries. 
 
Item 1   Technical Specifications  

Question 1 - EVFD Technical Specifications Item 358. (page 90) ELECTRICAL – BROW 
LIGHT – RIGID INDUSTRIES E-SERIES LED – 40” SPOT/FLOOD calls for Rigid Industries “E-
series” and also “SR Series”, please indicate the desired Rigid Industries model. 
 
Answer 1 — The desired Rigid Industries model is “SR Series”. 
 
Question 2 - EVFD Technical Specifications Item 358. (page 90) ELECTRICAL – BROW 
LIGHT – RIGID INDUSTRIES E-SERIES LED – 40” SPOT/FLOOD calls for one (1) light bar 
supplied and mounted above the cab side doors, one light each side. On page 91, the 
spec states “the light will be centered on the front of the roof forward of the light bar”. 
Please clarify the desired quantity for Rigid Industries light bar(s) and location of each. 
 
Answer 2 —The desired quantity is one (1) and the bar is to be centered.  
 
Question 3 – Please provide the brand and model EVFD is using for SCBA cylinders. We 
need to ensure the SCBA storage as requested will suit the department’s bottles.  
 
Answer 3 – The EVFD is using MSA breathing apparatus 45 minute and one (1) hour 
bottles. 
  

Item 2  Optional Equipment 
Question 1 — EVFD OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT: Line 2 asks for One (1) 1 ¾ pony hose from 
connection to rear of truck. Please confirm the approximate length of the 1 ¾ pony 
hose. Is the intent to provide a hose from the forward hose bed pre-connect to the rear 
of the truck (approximately 15’ long)? 

 
Answer 1 — Approximately 15’ long is good.  
 
Question 2 - EVFD OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT: Line 3 asks for One (1) 2 ½  pony hose from 
connection to rear of truck. Please confirm the approximate length of the 2 ½  pony 
hose. Is the intent to provide a hose from the forward hose bed pre-connect to the rear 
of the truck (approximately 15’ long)? 
 
Answer 2 – Approximately 15’ long is good. 
 
Question 3 - EVFD OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT: Line 14 asks for Two (2) Task Force Tips 1 ½” 
ball valve shutoffs with pistol grip, 1 1/16” smooth bore tip & forestry couplings. Please 
confirm the following ball valve shutoff c/w 1 1/16” smooth bore tip and ¼ turn forestry 
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adaptor (1/4 turn to male 1.5” NPSH) for inlet side of ball valve shutoff suits the desired 
equipment. 

 

Answer 3 – Yes confirmed. 
 

Item 3  Trade-In 
 Question 1 - With regards to the trade-in value for EVFD unit 211 and unit 212, please 

provide the following specifications/information to assist suppliers in accurately 
appraising the trade-in value of each: 
• Pump Hours (if available) 
• Approximate date of last pump test 
• Approximate date of last safety inspection 
• Any equipment on the trucks that will be included with the trade-in 
• Engine HP 
• Transmission type 
• GVWR 
• Confirm pump is US GPM 
• Confirm water tank capacity is stated in Imperial Gallons 
 
Answer 1 –  
• Pump Hours (if available) – not available 
• Approximate date of last pump test – fall 2016 
• Approximate date of last safety inspection – fall 2016 
• Any equipment on the trucks that will be included with the trade-in - No 
• Engine HP – 210 at 2300 rpm 
• Transmission type - Allison 
• GVWR – 30,000 lbs. 
• Confirm pump is US GPM – 625 gal imp 
• Confirm water tank capacity is stated in Imperial Gallons – 500 gal imp 
 
 
Questions 2 - Please indicate if there is a possibility to view the trade-in vehicles prior to 
the RFP closing 
 
Answer 2 – Yes the trade-in vehicles may be viewed if it is before 2:00 p.m. on Friday, 
February 3, 2017. 
 

Item 4  Copy of Bid  
 

Question 1 – Do you just want one (1) hardcopy of our bid? 
 
Answer 1 – Four (4) hardcopies will be supplied with each bid.  
 

 END of ADDENDUM #2  


